1857) Pierce County 4635

Since the survey of Copp & Maxson, mentioned in the
foregoing pages, there have been three additions made to the
town; one bordering on the Lake shore, and one on the river,
by Messrs. Hilton Doe and George Shazer, the oldest resi-
dent farmers in the vicinity, and another in the south-eastern
part of the town, by Alvah Fowler. In these additions there
are very desirable building sites, many of which have been
sold, during the past season, to persons designing to erect
dwellings next year. Near the Lake, Mr. Doe has erected a
large and handsome dwelling house, and laid out grounds,
which he intends to adorn with fruit and shade trees, flowers
and shrubbery, at an early day. The town proprietors have
made very liberal provisions for sites for public buildings and
grounds; they are located on the prairie near the center of
the town. The public square alone contains 360 square rods.
Mr. Doe designs to lay out another addition, in the north-
western part of the town, and will also reserve ample grounds
for religious and educational purposes.



